Tax Assessor Collector
Kenneth L. Maun

2300 Bloomdale

COLLIN COUNTY S ane
McKinney, Texas 75071

kmaun@collincountytx.gov

TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
DATE: May 10, 2022
SUBJ: RAY HUFFINES CHEVROLET INC AGREEMENT

The Motor Vehicle Dealer Agreement with the Collin County Tax Assessor
Collector and Ray Huffines Chevrolet Inc is complete and ready for approval of
the Commissioners Court and authorization for the County Judge’s signature.

These agreements authorize the Tax Assessor Collector to appoint Dealer
Deputies to perform motor vehicle titling and registration services with an
inventory of license plates and registration sticker materials used to provide
these services. There is no cost to the county. The Tax Assessor Collector will
collect all funds and transaction information from the Dealer Deputy and provide
same to the state.

Discussions are held with the Dealer Deputy before any commitments to have a
complete understanding. We will have a bond and contract with each Dealer
Deputy before issuing materials to them.

This agreement needs to be approved by the Commissioners Court and have the
County Judge’s signature before we can continue.

Thank you,

Lo Moo

Kenneth L. Maun
Tax Assessor Collector
Collin County

Ray Huffines Chevrolet Inc Agreement



